
From: Kitchen, Megan
To: A1 Birtley to Coal House
Cc: Glover, Richard
Subject: A1 Birtley to Coal House Scheme - Potential Site Location for Accompanied Site Inspection [I-

EUR.FID9308518]
Date: 05 February 2020 10:40:14

Good morning
 
A1 Birtley to Coal House Improvement Scheme
Your reference: TR010031
 
As per the requirements set out in the Rule 8 letter, Northern Gas Networks Limited (“NGN”)
would like to take this opportunity to suggest Plot 3/6c as a potential location for the
Accompanied Site Inspection on Tuesday 31 March. 

NGN envisage using this opportunity to peg out Plot 3/6c to show the intended layout of the
proposed CNG station, allowing the Examining Authority to have a visual understanding of the
amount of land NGN wish to occupy in comparison to the size of Plot 3/6c as a whole.
 
I would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this email.
 
Kind regards
 
Megan
 

Megan Kitchen
Trainee
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Squire Patton Boggs is the trade name of Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP, a Limited
Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales with number OC 335584 authorised
and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of the members and their
professional qualifications is open to inspection at 7 Devonshire Square, London EC2M
4YH. The status "Partner" denotes either a member or an employee or consultant who has
equivalent standing and qualifications.

Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP is part of the international legal practice Squire Patton
Boggs, which operates worldwide through a number of separate legal entities. Please visit
www.squirepattonboggs.com for more information. 
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